
1

Eric LeBlanc

From: Steven J. Belanger <sbelanger@fbra.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Eric LeBlanc

Subject: Wolfeboro Library Rooftop PV Panels

Eric 

  

LBA asked us to review the construc�on documents and the shop drawings to determine if the roof has the capacity for 

a photovoltaic panel system. 

  

A�er reviewing the documents we have determined that there is enough collateral dead load capacity for a PV system 

that is up to 5 to 7 pounds per square foot.  Any proposed PV panel system would need to be reviewed for other items 

such as connec�ons, penetra�ons, total loads at supports, etc. but the roof does have the overall capacity to support a 

system as noted. 

  

Structural design loads and criteria can be found in the General Notes on drawing S0.1 in the Construc�on Document 

set. 

  

Please let me know if you have any other ques�ons. 

  

Steve     

  

Steven J. Belanger, P.E. 
Senior Engineer 
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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in 
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; 
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 


